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FEDERAI. EL [CI ION COMMISSION
Q)') I S1A' II\ W

November 24, 1978

Mr. John L. Avant, Esquire
Dodd, Barker, Avant, Wall & T"homas
429 Government Street
P. 0. Box 3778
Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Avant:

On November 21, 1978 the Commission determined to
take no further action against the Thibodaux Central
Tradles & Labor Council in connection with its contribu-
tion to 'Che Friends of Gillis Lona Committee which
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). The Commission made this
determination based on your resp~onse and the fact that
the contribution was re-fundedi on June 29, 1978. The
Coirmission notified all candidates and committees in
Aucust 1978 that in the future, civil penalties would
be assessed aqainst the contributors and recipients of
cornorate and labor union contributions, in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should , .,u have any, questions recqardjnc-T this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

S inc~rely,

Willi m C. Oldaker
General Counsel



Mr. John L. Avant, Equire
Dodd, Barker, Avant. Wall:*& Thomas
429 Government Street
P.O. Box 3778
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-

Rel HM1 758

Dear Mr.* Avant:

on , 1978-the Comission determined
to take no further actioa against the Tbibodaux Central
Trades a Labor Council iW cdhbdEstion with 'itVt contribUtion
to the Friends of GillisI'h LogComattee which 'violated -
2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The 06untsion 'Made -this dftrmnAttioni

co based on your response aitd'the fattbtht the contribution
e was refunded on 29 June 1978. The Commission hiotifi~d all

candidates and committeeg 'in Augut 1971 that in the futulre,
c civil penalties would be-asstssed against the contributors

and recipients of corporafte 'ad labor undion'coftributions,
in addition to the requirement-that Nuich cOntributions be
refunded.

Should you have any '"uestions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Agaiar at"202-5S2314529.'

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Thibodaux Central Trades
and Labor Council

MUR 758 (783)

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 21,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated November 14, 1978, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Thibodaux Central Trades and Labor
Council and close the file.

2. Send the letter attached to the above-
named report.

Attest:

Date -/L*1Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Signed by the General Counseli 11-16-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretaryi 11-17-78, 1.07
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-17-78, 3:30
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NOVemer 17s, 1978

NWORNDWITO: M~arge Ramna

PRox: Elissa, T. Garr

SUD.73?: IkUR 758

Please have the attached General Counseliks Report

on NUR 758 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you,

C,

i
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 14, 1978

8 NOV I? P 1 0?

In the Matter of)

Thibodaux Central Trades )MUR 758 (78)
& Labor Council

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

-. BACKGROUND:

A review of the 1977 year end report filed by the Friends

of Gillis Long Committee (the "Committee") disclosed the receipt

of a $200 contribution on 28 October 1977 from the Thibodaux

Central Trades & Labor Council (the "Council") which appeared

to violate 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). The Committee was notified of the

violation on 19 June 1978 and on 29 June 1978 submitted an adequate

response and refunded the contribution to the Council.

PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTION:

On 23 October 1978 the Commission determined to take no

further action against the Committee based on the fact that (1)

the contribution was refunded and (2) the matter involved an

October 1977 contribution.

On 23 October 1978, the Commission also determined to find

reason to believe that the Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor Council

violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) in connection with its contribution to

the Committee. The Council was notified of the Commission's

determination on 27 October 1978.
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NEW EVIDENCE:

Mr. John Avant, the Council's representative, notified the

Commission by phone on 2 November 1978 that the $200 contribution

was a " mere inadvertence" and that a letter would follow to

further explain the situation. The Commission received the

response on 6 November 1978. (See attachment I).

The Council's representative stated in the letter that when

the Council approved the purchase of two tickets to a barbecue

sponsored by the Committee, it had no knowledge that the Council

was a "labor organization" under §441b(a). As central bodies are

not labor organizations within the meaning of the Landrum-Grif fin

Act, the Council assumed that it would not be considered as such

under §441b(a).

ANALYSIS:

Due to the fact that (1) the October 1977 contribution was

refunded and (2) the Council states that the illegal contribution

was tendered through inadvertance, we believe no further action

should be taken against the Council.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Take no further action against the Thibodaux Central Trades

& Labor Council and close the file,

2. Send the attached letter.

11-

Oate William C. q~d2(ker
General Cou~nsel

ATTACHMENTS
1. Council's response
2. Proposed letter to Council



BATON ROUGE
WILLIAM 1. DODD
AUIBREy B. HIRSCH (1913-1)()
JOHN L AVANT
ALEX W WALL
JAMES D THOM~A5 If
KENNETi L. RICHE

FODI FALCON, Jta
ALEX W WALL Ta,
DANIEL 1. AVAiNT

DODD, BARKER, AVANT WALL 8~ THOMAS 11IC ~tAf
DIVISION OF DODD 8 BARKER

A LAW CORPORATION NEW ORLEANS

429 GOVERNMMENT STRLEET
P 0. BOX 3778, PHONI. ' 87- 1401

BATON ROUGE, LA. 70821

November 2, 1978

C. PAUL BARtKER
THOMA I M FL& R(1927-1967)7,1h r HAik9Ld J1.A'2'Y
WILFRED H. BOUDREAUX
JERRY L. GARDNER, JR.
DANIEL S. FOLEY
LOUIS L. ROBEN, JR.
MARIE HEALEY

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

8907 6

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Your letter of October 24, 1978, to the President
of Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor Council concerning the
above reference has been referred by that officer to me for
reply.

The facts concerning the above are that during a
regular meeting of the council one of the delegates solic-
ited the council to purchase two tickets to a barbecue
sponsored by the Friends of Gillis Long Committee. This
was a sp--ontaneous thing which arose during the course of the
meeting of the deleqates and was approved by the body. There
was no knowledge that the Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor
Council was a "labor organization" w.,ithin the meaning of the
Federal Election CampDaign Act of 1971. Inasmuch as central
bodies are exempt from the provisions and are notlabor -

organizations within the meaning of the Labor Management
Re-Jaort incj and Disclosure Act (Landrum-Griffin) , it was just
assuiiwcdl Lhiat they wiere not a labor organi za tion within the
meaning of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

W-qe hope that you can accept as a satisfactory
ex--planation the fact that this contribution w..as tendered
through ignorance and inadvertence.

Respectfully submitted,

DD ARk i L; L & TH1OMAS

onL. Avant

JLA/sc C

4 dft, Utl *
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FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION

13 K SIRtF I N.W

Mr. John L. Avant, Esquire
Dodd, Barker, Avant, Wall &Thomas

:4 429 Government Street
P.O. Box 3778
Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Avant:

On ,1978 the Commission determined
to take no further action against the Thibodaux Central
Trades & Labor Council in connection with its contribution
to the Friends of Gillis Long Committee which violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) . The Commission made this determination
based on your response and the fact that the contribution
was refunded on 29 June 1978. The Commission notified all
candidates and committees in August 1978 that in the future,
civil penalties would be assessed against the contributors
and recipients of corporate and labor union contributions,
in addition to the requirement that such contributions be
refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BATON ROUGE
WILLIAM J. DODD
AUBREY B. HIRSCH (1913-1960)
JOHN L AVANT
ALEX W WALL
JAMES D. THOMAS 11
KENNETH L RICHE
FLOYD J. FALCON, JR.

ALEX W WALL,JRFt
DANIEL L. AVANT

DODD, BARKER, AVANT, WALL 8~ THOMAS
DIVSION OF DODD & BARKER

A LAW CORPORATION NEW ORLEANS
C. PAUL BARKER

-'THo I.'M 119V1964)

V HA~J.LAYL

429 GOVERNMENT STREET 'WILFRED H.B6uDREAUX

P 0. box 3778, PHONE 387-1401 JERRY L.CGARDNER, JR.

BATON ROUCE, LA. 70821 DANIEL S. FOLEY
LoUI3 L. ROBEIN, 1R.
MARIE HEALEY

November 2, 1978

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Your letter of October 24, 1978, to the President
of Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor Council concerning the
above reference has been referred by that officer to me for
reply.

The facts concerning the above are that during a
regular meeting of the council one of the delegates solic-
ited the council to purchase two tickets to a barbecue
sponsored by the Friends of Gillis Long Committee. This
was a spontaneous thing which arose during the course of the
meeting of the delegates and was approved by the body. There
was no knowledge that the Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor
Council was a "labor organization" within the meaning of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. Inasmuch as central
bodies are exempt from the provisions and are not labor
organizations within the meaning of the Labor Management
Reporting and Disclosure Act (Landrum-Griff in), it was just
assumned that they were not a labor organization within the
meaning of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

We hope that you can accept as a satisfactory
explanation the fact that this contribution was tendered
through ignorance and inadvertence.

Respectfully submitted,

DD AR & THOMAS

,,, 9hnL. Avant

JLA/sc

9
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 2r SIRI I N.W.
\NVSV I IN( I(R )N,)( 20-16~ 1

1411%(),October 24, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nelson M. Lee, Treasurer

Friends of Gillis Long Committee

P.O. Box 827
Alexandria, LA 71301

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Lee:

On October 23 ,1978, the Commission determined to

take no further action against your 
committee in connection

with your acceptance of a contribution 
from the Thibodaux

Central Trades and Labor Council, 
which may have violated

2 U.S.C. §44lb(a). The Commission made this determination

based on the fact that your Committee refunded 
the illegal

contribution on 29 June 1978. The Commission notified all

candidates and committees in August 1978 that in the future,

civil penalties would be assessed 
against the contributions

and recipients of corporate and labor 
union contributions

in addition to the requirement that such contributions 
be

refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding 
this matter,

please call Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-416 
1.

Sincer /y

-'m -A. /Z-

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



CERIIND MAIL

Mr. Nelson x. Lee, Treasurer
Friends of Gllis Long (!tte
P.O. Box 827 -

Alendra, LA 71301

Re: wim 758

Dear Mr. Lee:

On 14l78, the Comission determined to
take no further action aqainst .your Com umiktef in connection
with your acceptance of a contribution from the Thibodaux
Central and Trades Counci,- which may have violated 2 U.s.c.
S44lb(a). The Conuission made th is determination based 6n
the fact that your Committerefunded the i.llegal 10contri-
bution on 29 June 1978.. The Coasuission notified all
candidates and consaittees in August 1978 that in the
future, civil penalties 7Duld be assessed against the contriO

r ~butions add recipients o corpora~te and labor union contri-
butions in addition to tkje requiremnt that such contributions
be refunded.

Should you have any 'questions regarding-this matter,
please call Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4052.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel,(



ir FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W5 'K I N-W

4l WASIIN(IONI.C. 2040.1

S11%olOctober 24, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor

Council
P.O. Box 6
Plattenville, LA 70393

Re: MTJR 758

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilitieS,

the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe

that the Thibodaux Central Trades and Labor Council may have

violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically it appears that the Thibodaux Central

Trades and Labor Council contributed $200 on 28 October

1977 to the Friends of Gillis Long Committee in violation

of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act

prohibits labor unions from making contributions to Federal

political committees. Although we note that the Committee

returned this contribution to you on 29 June 1978, the Act

was violated when the contribution was originally 
made.

We have numbered this matter MUR 758.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate

that no further action should be taken against 
you. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. 
Where

appropriate, statements should be submitted under 
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should

be submitted .,itk-hin ten days after your receipt of this

notification.
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if you have any questions, please contact Miriam
Aguiar, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202-523-4161.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 u.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

SincerelX,

William C.Oldaker
Genera V"Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIT REQUESTED

President
Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor

Council
P.O. Box 6
Plattenville, LA 70393

Re: MUR 758

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commnission has found reason to believe
that: the Thibodaux Central Trades and Labor Council may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Aict of 1971, as amended ('the Act").

Specifically it appears that the Thibodaux Central
Trades and Labor Council contributed $200 on 28 October
1977 to the Friends of Gillis Long Committee in violation
of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act
prohibits labor unions from making contributions to Federal
political committees. Although we note that the Committee
returned this contribution to you on 29 June 1978, the Act
was violated when the contribution was originally made.
Wle have numbered this matter MTJR 758.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further actinn should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this miatter. Where
xx)propriatq, statements should be subm-itted undetr oith.

The Connission is under a duty to investi-late this

matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
;e submiitted within ten (lays after your receipt of this
notification.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 758 (78)

Friends of Gillis Long Committee)
Nelson M. Lee, Treasurer)

Thibodaux Central Trades)
and Labor Council)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 23,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

First General Counsel's Report dated October 19, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the Friends
of Gillis Long Committee. Send the letter
attached to the above-named report.

2. Find reason to believe that the Thibodaux
Central Trades and Labor Council violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) in connection with a
contribution to the Friends of Gillis Long
Committee. Send the letter attached to the
above-named report.

Votinq for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Tier-nan, Staebler, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:-

.)ate Marjori W. Emmnons, Secretary to the Commission

Rcoport received in Office of ommission Secretary: 10-19-78 12:09
circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-19-78, 3:30
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*FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS*
W1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAIOCT i~ll
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

I NT ER NA LL Y

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

,INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

,-.EDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Pu:? ~!VEFi

MUR NO. 758 (78)
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER Aguiar

G E NE RA TED

Friends of Gillis Long Committee
Nelson M. Lee, Treasurer
Alexandria, LA 71301

Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor Council
P.O. Box 6
Plattenville, LA 70390

2 U.S.C. §441b(a)

Public Records

None

GENERATION OF MATTER

C- A review of the 1977 year end report filed by the Friends of Gillis
long Committee (Committee) disclosed the receipt of a $200 contribution
on 28 October 1977 from the Thibodaux Central Trades and Labor Council
(Council), which appeared to be a contribution from a labor organization
in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). This matter was referred to the office
of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division on 5 October 1978 (See
Attachment I).

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on 19 June 1978,and
the Committee submitted an adequate response on 29 June 1978. The Committee
stated that the $200 contribution was refunded on that day. (See Attachment
II) . The Committee's July 10 quarterly reports disclose a $200 refund to
the Council on 29 June 1978. The Commission has not notified the Thibodaux
Central Trades and Labor Council of the violation.

SOURCE:



-2 -

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

On 26 July 1978, the Commission discussed the subject of civil
penalties in connection with violations of 2 U.S.C. §441b, which prohibits
corporate and labor contribut-ions. All candidates and committees were
notified in August 1978 that pursuant to the Commission's determination, the
Commission would thereafter assess civil penalties against contributors and
recipients of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to the
existing requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Due to the fact that this matter involves an October 1977 labor union
contribution which has been refunded, it appears that no further action
should be taken against the Committee; however, the Commission should find
reason to believe that the Council violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

RECOMMEN DAT ION

(1) Take no further action against the Friends of Gillis Long
,Committee. Send attached letter.

(2) Find reason to believe that the Thibodaux Central Trades and
Labor Council violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) in connection with a contribution
t'o the Friends of Gillis Long Committee. Send attached letter.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral
2. Letter to Friends of Gillis Long Committee
3. Letter to Thibodaux Central Trades and Labor Council
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RATR O LST~' CTOA~.Vki RSSJD ZEFORIP COMIPLETING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRA-L SHEET

October 5, 197,'3 ANALYSTSun itchuzh .

Jr.TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell,

THROUGH:

FROM:

STAFF DIRECTOR

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Caroll1Bowen e

REPORTS ANALYS ISj 7 4 ~i

CANDIDATECOMMNITTEE: ERIINIS Of: GILLI S LONG COMNITTEE1IA/08

TREASURER: Nelson MI. Lee

1'.0. Bo x 82-7
Alexandria., Louisiana 71301

Records imintained at:
1614 Susek Drive
P~inev ille, Foul siana l71300

AFFILIATE(S):
Not pertinent to the Allegationls

ALLEGATION(S5):

The Commi ttee has accepted
one contribution total-I ing
$200 from lh ibodaLx (Central
Trades -and ],labor CounIcH

CITE:

2 U. S.-C. -W 1 b

ATTACHMIENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH RIEVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

5 /2)6 / 73ATTACHM ENT

Akll r-ports within the dates listed below have
reviewed, see Attachmrent 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 10/l/ 77

reevdinitial ba- sic review. For all r-ecrts

TO 12/ 31/77

TOTA\L RECEIPTS s 1I-)'),3S02-

CASH ON HAND S -A29.15

HISTORY:

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S-

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
A first not ice surface violaition, dlated 0/19/78,
wa-Is seut to tile Comm11ittee for thle apparent
Ufl i1on contrIlit ion1.

COMMiUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE. COMMITTEE;

Not pert i ent to the Al legat ions.

A4TT*ICPIEiIT
I V~

A4 TTA CID IEAT

REA\SONS) FOR REFERRAL: .4 TT. CH.I!L\ T-,
A rspose er i ied(~29/8 lxIicaes ccptace ndreturn of a 1119 'v

111ion11conltri hUi ion thalt exLceeds the $100 tlllthreshlold 9Cp elO11
o F ,/3 )/ / 78.'Th is responise was accepted as dequa-te for purposes
of (disclosulre.

OTHL'R PLAID[NG ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: A TT.AChl-IEXAT

Not pert-inent to the Allogtios

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
Thiis (:OIIWII tteeha demlonstrated 11) significant report ing problems. RFAI 's have

---n sent requesting principal place of buslineCss, parlt iculars- of expenditures,
'ration of transfersl itemized2, and on i ttemli ::d contributions. Adequate

i to these RVAl '5 have been filed.

S 
RAD Form IAugust 1978

DATE

TO: OCIC

ADDRESS:

REPORTS:

S27,994



ATTACHMENT I

CANDIDATE~~~~~AT 2."o-CFUTU ICIINS

OFC E SCC; H T/ F 1, CT Y FF I M v IS 3E NZ A L Pr1IA~ C. r C2~3 r rS PAGES L Z T

LONGe GILLID- W. 1OU 02 F" ~A F-TY
1 . ST A iT 11F 'CAN :117 1

1977 Et'i.L~A 3J
2. CA EIrAt : VG iTJ C F TECE I PT 9 E XPE !, DI T L;R'E

1977 AIJ40. UCL~

3.T 0 TL
3. FRI I N1F I C1~F1'C U1 1 TWC TFE E

1977 Si TE~. K I TION -AIt!N1MENT

1 5: L 10 U, Lh - AlENDME1NT 1 7
CCJLV'E 10 LU!;il 1 R LY

RCU2 E -,S U.-% CI T IONL I N F G tiT 1IN

EE2 T -r IC L T N

co 1970 j AF r: 10r,39,3:!'02FFLY6 1
FkLY 2r 'iDITIGNAL X2iTL

198 JL 10 0JCCL ,2

10 T iL 1- 1320 1 16 r71
4. ALTf CF TC Z CUIT[
5. OT H -F, IU VGTt i; U.J.E:NT S CONTRUE:JTIONS TO

F4:TL La. IpN hINNEScjJTA M-ININC; Z INFCU<N O

ACTJ RN (J AU r; ~jL Ft vi; rRr1rC TION CrCC

177 C C IL NU ')L -LN COOP 0 T
1-177 CAYCUN I-% 1.Y00

400AFL - C.1 LO ULl [I AL CUNTRI DUTIONS COI:~1.ITTEE4
-~~~ CCIUCIl 5.4 2AIO: AFL-CIO

C 5N.NEC TC CGNN1 Z IT1N I G!IEN i4C.; tiID-ApME'1 T1-^

40, A IA DA FC GL I I C ACTIC N CO0 i "11TTE E
COi4E C TE 1 I Z, ICAT ION IhRT rEALEF.S S'i;ACRN

1970 JULY 1 LAELY
AIR L INE PFILCOTO A(C1IATICN r'OL Tr TCA L A CTI1ON cm.,II TT F_
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ATTACIC <01' -V

(In reply J)1Casc refer to 4SV1/73-31SO

FI)Ll[R,\L LT [CF ON CO)~~;O
1 25 K S IR1I I N\V.

\VV~N( ON' ).C 2~~ 119 June 1978

Nel son M. Lee, TI Treasrer
Friend- of Gili s Long,

con%;l i ttce ooI l
P.O. Loxv L'i27
Alexandria, Loulisiana 71301

SDear Nir. Lee:

NThis le2tter is promlpted by the Com ,"'issiol' s inres inl assisting
c* aniatsand co1;2ii ttcos, vwiG wish to compl,!y h.ho Fe~roral [Lot'ion

(inyai ~n Ac , s _ aned. 5our ing o. . of the Yea-r End Re-port of
r'E< ,r I ~tsadL d i l-eS, we1 nt i C Cd CTn ntr I- 'I Ct j tI a yo0u m-1a Y

Vz~c h i I i ted L h Act , unl ec a sc (orlc td a c cont ha Len establ i he Cd
lo - b th1 e c orporIasn o.,Icr u nio n. cop of t)0 hat Portio ofyuLeoti
iG ttO c fo u 0r yUrI 1E rv ic. I ow , cn ca ri i uaL e

1 h Cousiss onreoivm 'fl tat if you have acceptedJ (I prIo!ibi ted

exond i C I Y LW 100 . 1,)~ 01porL o f rcc i p ts anrd exp1 end i t -;r es If youl
f- fin1d yu u r cdn, 1t i f i catio0n o)f t he sou)"irc oC0f this conltriui oiln is Inrcol'.-
p1 etc or i n~orvect, p1 cas;,e SoL:1,n 1t a, s",tatemenLt wickh w.ould Cclarify this

0:7 pati( i i 1tr o the pub ~i c record. You m"ay do so by amIn 1d i I~
your oiinlreport by letter.

il1'(-).( c e i fv the- Colni ss ion wi th in f ifteen (1 5) dd-_vs fromi the date
of t hi" 1 t te of the doteri;-i tl o.io11deo this Matter. I f YOU havNe
an-Ieti n cm-cern1"i nc this- ma tt..er , plecase do not, hes ita te to con-

tactI Sua (>'rVOdu95 3O our Repor ),ts Aniialys1,t a s si1gnd to you. Cur
1 ca tl plno(o2 e is 523"10;11.

Si ncerely,

Orlanldo B. Potter
Staff Director

Ell d §u re ~*~ n~p
Certi fied Nail: j, ~; .

ket un Rece ipt Rcolnes;ted
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CERTIFIED 
-AL ~7C

Mr. rldo B. potter, Staff Director .

Federal Election Co,-missiofl

1325 K Street, N. W1.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Se: Letter 4SVl/78-51SO

Dca r Mr. Potter:

sr rep ons . to your cibove referenc~d corre-pCndflCC and your in-

auiry as to our iceta- of a rhicdcorsiutica, theae

be advised that a rev ie,,q of Cour \'ear-efld reod nictsta

we erroneouslY de5,cKited into cur account a $2'.0a.00 check from

the Thibodaux Cent-ral Trades and Labo,-r Council.

V efurther 3dvisedc that we hve this dateC- issued our check in

tie amont oI$0.0a ulrfn to the above named donor.

1 .1e tru St tha t thi S eCS Pfo)_5CAis s at is fa ct orY a nd i n compli1ance %%i th

Your notificationl.

-Silncorcly,

/Nelson !.Lee

Treasurer

N



,(110N c

FEDERAL El I (I'TION COMMISSION
5 ~41E132"5 K SIRL[1 NW

WA'HINGTON !)( 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nelson M. Lee, Treasurer
Friends of Gillis Long Committee
P.O. Box 827
Alexandria, LA 71301

C Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Lee:

CrOn ,1978, the Commission determined to
take no further action against your'Committee in connection
with your acceptance of a contribution from the Thibodaux
Central1 Trades and Labor Council, which may have violated
2 U.S.C. 5441b(a). The Commission made this determination
based oin the fact that your Committee refunded the illegal
conbribuition on 29 June 1978. The Commission notified all
candid-cates and conmmittees in August 1978 that in the future,,
civil pei).-lties would be assessed against the contributions

adrecipients of corporate and labor union contributions
in a~c,11ition to the requirement that such contributions be

ShouIld you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Miriam Aquiar at 202-523-4161.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



Icli~co FEDERAL LLEI.K.IN COMMISSION4 1315 K S I Rt [ NW
S WASIINGIONI)( 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Thibodaux Central Trades & Labor

Council
P.O. Box 6
Plattenville, LA 70393

Re: MUR 758

&r Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,

the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe

thait the Thibodaux Central Trades and Labor Council may have

violated- certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

C Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Sp ecifically it appears that the Thibodaux Central

Trades and Labor Council contributed $200 on 28 October

1977 to the Friends of Gillis Long Committee in violation

of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act

prohibits labor unions from making contributions to Federal

political committees. Although we note that the Committee
returned this contribution to you on 29 June 1978, the Act

%.,as violated w-hen the contribution was originally made.

1W'e have numbered this matter MUR 758.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate

that no further action should be taken against you. Please

suomi1, 1it any fractual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commuission's analysis of this matter. Where

appropriatEe, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should

be submitted w ,ithin ten days after your receipt of this
notification.
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If you have any questions, please contact 'Miriam
Aguiar, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202-523-4161.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

-2-



B fl9 RAD 8L- 149
R EFER TO , IZ t t -01.'0ON\ E OR Si)SIOA BFOR9 C PL L'TING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET
It,

DATE October 5, 1970O

(1CC
TO:

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

ANALYST Susan Kaltenbaugh 'K&

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carl oe

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSISqj~4

CAINDI DATE /COMMNIITTEE: FRIENDS OF GILLIS LONG COiMIITE LA/08

TREASURER: Nelson M. Lee

P.O. Box 827
Alexandria, Louisiana 71301

Records maintained at:
1614 Susek Drive
Pineville, Louisiana 71360

AFFILIATE(S): Not pertinent to the Allegations

ALLEGATION(S):

The Comm~ittee has accepted
one contribution totalling
$200 from Thibodaux Central
Trades and Labor Coucil

CITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHNIENT( 5)

MIANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED If other than normal review. AND DATE:

S/26/78 ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM

received initial basic review. For all reports

TO 12/31/771

TOTAL RECEIPTS 519,0

CASHONHAND S 229,515

HISTORY:

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S-

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
A first notice surface violation,
was sent to the Committee for the
union contribution.

.4 TTA CWWENT
IVdated 6/19/78,

apparent

COMINICATIONS WITH CANDI DATECOMNMITTEE:

Not pertinent to the Allegations.

REASONS) FOR REFERRAL:
A rCspi)Ofl5 certified 6/29/78 indicates acceptance and return of a
union contribution that exceeds the $100 threshold per memo
of 3/15/78. This respon-se was accepted a-,- adeqjUa-te for purposes
of disclosure.
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

.4 TTA4CHMEN T
1II9 v

.4 TT.4CHMENT

Not pertinent to the Allegations.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
Thiis Committee has demonstrated no significant repor'ting problems. RFAI's have
been sent requesting principal place of business, particulars of expenditures,
and separation of transfers, itemjized and uniternized contributions. Adequate
amendments to these RFAI's have been filed.

i't-viw~ ~~tro~sRAD Form I
W'one...August 1978

ADDRESS:

27,994

.4 TTA CHMENT

klut



~0 9-

Li
c

? 9. *~ r-. r 'I' ri ~4 I'

.. N 4(- 0 LI Cl *' "4

-4 L) I i

V4
C)4 N

a wt I X
g44

wlC
3

ti I N

w41

<r I .

w ce

lz cz I

in 1-4

a.- If

w Il

I c )

I I I

I 4

I l W I U

qz I = I0 I

uI L3 I
c : r

U l)
L)441

-4 i-I--

I w.~~l I ;

:~l IE

-4 I LL
I.. _I
w14-

ci mC
11ug

I F
b..

9
.

.41
.,, I.-

.1-
N

.4

N
N
ce
EL

.4

I.,

N
N

4
~*1
.4

:1

4

%-4 ? V4 W

I 11 li Li

. ::::
CN I'

4.0 -T ca 04;0

N4 .4 CA u

ix cf~, L L a

-0 -1 Ll n

0

4-4 C4

Cl. 0300'.

0'. 0.4; q 13

-2, '1 '4 j 9.' 4 ~ 4~)*'r- ,.-4?'~) - c' Ii')

.43 ri C)

', .4
W U .
Fo

L3 U0

,4 .4 9.4

N r, N, t- N4

c., ct cr, CL Z
i - 1
~4 4 4 If..

z z 7 4 _jc f

N

4 0 .. 94 ) 4

V4

IL-
N
4;

0)

0.
0
L)
0W

C)~ ~~~t 0 4 ) C -'t

r *0 0 .444 'e

~ 4 Li Jj ul f." ti tIl i'It

N C'N N I'

4 44j

C,. cI Ofi (' 11I'

N N
CL (

I4 I

N (0
0

U,

In 0

wI C3

0 )
10

0

Li

NNI-.41 Ii-)
il ri
.49).
() 9,)

I (I
0

NO
I-.' '3
I- Ii
(3
C.) '~
.4'-,

44

0 00

0 00O0'0 -4L 0 NI
N N lIi

C
N

N
N
ci.

z z

4 u

z Z

Z z z-

ZZI I

0 O~0

Ll 0
so

7z

L

4043-j0 0Q C

>- I4-" C'-" "4 >- " >.-

>-4 4 . L L LJi. <40

0 X 4 a C:) O il

C))

N
0.-
.-4

1- 0 C0
zd C- :44 l

C C ui .4

<r w

'.Z 1
0 % -

UC,
" 40 CA

O 44 0 CC

i * 1-Li-

z L .) =3 I

7 W " - 4 4

t:$-4 4

r LiZ

WI. Li 2C L4

14 237N 0N'- -

Li .jd 6--

174 L- j_ 0L

LJ :4 i 0 4

4) cz 9-0 Z- U)~- -

I-- .4' LiO -J

'i1- L L.
4:04) 4 4z

0

z

C4

I -

0 Z) 4:

z 44

-j L <-

I:

_j . C! 1I

0Z c c 0

CZ IX0.

ZI -4 1-0 D.C

4-4:: 41 C4 0

flZ Z-j 6 -4

W ;- L44Z

r,' <tZ: N A

ct 4 L J6C 0.40 C0

a:( u 4W l

<c.3N )4

'j~ 4 jZ2Zi2 L,.... ...-.L. . .J~L Z.L~wL±L~ -

(n z

Li Ii

z

x

tLi Z

.- = 7mC
:0. c-, N

L3(

InC L.)

j 0 Ci. L A

- i A.14

-j 0f

(A.0 ZWO
u-7- z-4-4N
Zr W (Y

4 a.4o

4 i

400

I)i L)

Na)N



1:ILt .hi I . 'A Id I .t ON co i

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1977-1970

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/IIOCUMENT 

RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES # OF MICRO17ILM
-OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE PATES PAGES LOCATION

CONTRIBUTIONS TO EXl1?771 YEAR ENS RE100T 100
AMALGAMATED~ CLOTH1kG AND TEXTILE WORKERS UNION - P0LITICAl. ACTION COMMITTEESCONNECTEDI ORGANIZATION: CLOTHING 9 TEXTILE WORKERS;AMAI_.

* 1977 YEAR END REPORT 250AMERICAN HOTEL MOTEL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (AHMPI c)CONNE:CTED OR5ANIZATION: HOTEL MOTEL ASS 'N;AMERICAN1977 I4OVEMLEF< MONTIlLY20
AMERICAN1 MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEECO0i ECT1D ORlGioNIZATIO?: MEDICAL ASSOC IATITON; AMER IC'A,19 7 OCTO:Er< NOTrJrHLY25
AMEF.iCAN NUR'SlNG HOME EDUCATION AND POLITICAL ACTION COCMMJTTEECONNECTED ORGANI1ZATION:# HEALTH CARE ASS'N;AMFIRI(AN

1777 OCTOSzIER 10 Q'JARTLFRLY rr00AMERICAN OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMN.TTTEECONINECTED OkGANIZATION: OPTOMETRIC ASS'N, INC. ;AMLRIWAN1977 YEAR EaLI REPORT20
AMERICAN RADIO ASSOCIATION AFL-CIO

CONNECTED OR ANlZATIOt4:. RADIO ASSOCIATION; AMERICAN19YO JULY 10 GUARTflRLY 
500AMEV:CA4 SUGARk CANE LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE'U4IJNECTEll CFGANIZATION: SUGAR CANE LEAGUE O1F USA, INC.,AMER.1?77 YEAR END REPORT 
0AMEIE CAN WAl EF:AYS OFERATORS-PAC 00

*C1NINECTEDi ORGANIZATION: WATERWAYS OPERATORSY I NC#*; AMlER lAN
*1977 YEAR E14D REPORT 0000 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (AMOCO PAC)CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: STANDARD OIL OF INDIANA "O SUBS1976 APRIL MONTHLY 

.00AUTOOILE AND TRUCN DEALERS ELECTION ACTION COMMITTEECONNECTED, ORGANIZATION: AUTOMOBILE DEALERS ASSOC; NAT'L197-7 YEAR END REPOCRT 500BANK iPAC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BANKERS ASSOCIATION; AMERICAN1977 OCTOBER MONTHLY50

BEET SUGAR POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE50
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BEET SUGAR AS!.*OCIATION;UNITE, STATES1977 YEAR END REPORT 100PURLIUI3TON NORTHERN EMPLOYEES VOLUNTARY GOOD GOVERNj ENT FUJNDCONVECTED, ORGANIZATION: BURLINGTON NORTHERN, INC.MX NAY M CNT HLY 

100)

CC"N I -ECTE!, GRG.AN::_ATIGN: TELEVISION ASS5OCIATION; NAr'[- cAf-i-F19.> cI 10. 1~~r ThY tooi00~CARPE-t'TERS' LEGISLA)TIVE iMPPOVI-MENT COMMITT*Ef
4~~rr~ FG1zAAlat4: CARPENTERS ANJD JOINURS, OF ,hlRITC A

NDITURES ON BEHALF OF

0
(ACT WI--PAC)

1OCT77 -311'EC77
ID# C000057283

100177 -31DEC77
I114 000001190

1OCT77 -31OCT77
101 C00000422

Irla C,)(006000

101# C000124918

1OC"T77 -31FIEC77
I14 C00026720

1 3APR70
IDS C00001414

120CT7 7 31DEC77
IDS C00034,-7B

1OCT77 -31DEC77
11:1 C00060103

28MAR78
IDI C000O4;993

10% T77 -31DEC77
11:14 C000042".75

1SEP77 -30SEP77
It's C0006350 6

IJAN77 -1E7
I1llI (*00 0 4 Y60

1 9APR78
li4 C000010002..

31 IMAR78

I.A, 111; 77 (c p 7 p

7 OFEC/0'66/4042

12 70FEC/o0ss,4309

S7FEC/061,2631

19 77FEC/059/41 16

~77FEC/059/4934

16 78FEC/065o0/3794

1 78FEC/080/2047

13 70FEC/065,O0952

4 78FEC/068/0703

I 7LFEC/071/4413

333 71FEC/066/1086

7 77FEC/oS910167

7 78FEC/065/1444

I 78FEC/074/0311

1 78FEC/070/5363

I Df

DATE 21SEP78

77rFC/059/515-n



JY//d n-.W tUN;HLY

CATTLEMEN'S ACTION LEGISLATIVE FUND

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NATIONAL.. CATTLEMEN'S ASSOCIAT ION

1977 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY
CHESSIE SYSTEM OFFICERS GOOD GOVERNMENT FUND

FEDERAL ELECION COMMISSION
1977- 1978

~ Tk~r.vv -117 Ctir--Prf1TING DOCUMENTS - (E)

500 E00130

1JUL77 -30SEP77 23 7 7F E C/ CS 2 Oe- S
ID# C00079046

DATE 213SE[P76

PAGE 3

CADDT/UMTE/OUETRECEIPTS 
EXPENDITURES s OF MICROFILM

CADDT/CMITE/OUET OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAl ION

------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------- ---------

CONTRIBUTIONS TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF 0OF

I
V

I:

1JUL77 -31DEC77
IDS C00043687

1JUL77 --30SEP77
ID4 C0007610

2I"APR76

ILAI C0005-1979

30MAY78
ID# C00000721

1V.AY78
IDl C000230203

1IJUL.77 -3(>5EP77
IDI C00001'94

lOClY?7 --31O(CT77
Ili# C00006924

15 70FEC/065/3324

12 77FEC/OtS9/3403

1 7b, EC/07O"/3

1 73FECI/ 0 7 0 / 31

CONNECTED ORG14NIZATION:6 CHESSIE SYSTEMP INC.

1977 YEAR END REPORT 250

CHRYSLER NONPARTISAN POLITICAL SUPPORT COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: CHRYSLER CORP.

1977 OCTOBER 10 LIUARIERLY 250

CIVIC INVOLVEMENT PROGRAM/GM
CONNECTED ORGANI ZAT ION: GENERAL MOTORS CORPORAT ION

1978 MAY MONT11LY 200

COLUMBIA GAS EMPLOYEES POLITICAL ACTION FUND

CONNLCTED ORGANIZATION: COLUMB4IA GAS CO.

1978 JULY 10 OUARI[RLY 300

COMMITTEE FOR GOOD' GOVERNMENT
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: TEMPLE-EASTEX INCORPORATED'./TIME INC.

1978 JUNE MONTHLY 100

COMMITTEE FOR THlE ADiVANCEMENT OF C'OTTON
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: COTTON COUNCIL OF AMERICA; NAT'L

1977 OC TUDER 10 OLA PY100
COMMITTEE FOR THOROUGH AGRICULTURAL POLITICAL EDeUCAT ION

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MILK PRODUCERS, INC. ;A(SO)CIATED1

1977 NDVEMI'ER MONTHLY 2000

COMMITTEE ON AMERICAN LEADERSHIP

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION4: COAL ASISOCIATION; NAT'L.

1978 M~AY MONTHLY 100

TERM INATED
COMMITTEE 014 FEDiERAL EMPLOYEE POLITICAL EDUCATION

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: GOV'T EMPLOYEES; A,1MER. FED. OF

1978 MAY MONTHLY 
2 )0

COMMITTEE ONl LETTER CARRIERS POLITICAL EDUCATION (LETTER CARRIERS 
POLITICAL

CONNLCTE' ONGANIZATION: LEVIER CARRIERS; NAT'L. ASS'N.OF

1977 O - %:V 10 OLIAR IERLY

COiII~LE ORGANIZED FUOR THlE TRADING OF COTTON
CON"'I CTEL' 0R-:iNIZ-ATION: 14D N Z
1977 OCTC:.LI: 10~dAJL 2 5O

CONTINE.INAL 3F~DjLF' CIV.IC ASSOCIATION
CONNECTED OR6-tNI:ArION: CONTINENTAL GROUPP INC.

1978 JUNE MONTIL 1 0

CWA-COPE POL IT ICAL CONTRIEU1 10(4 COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: COMMUNICATIONS WORkd [5 OF AaCi.kICA

1977 OCTOBER MON I I IL Y
1973 APRIL MONTHLY S(

DISTRICT 2 MEBA-AMOAFL/CIO VOLUJNTARY POLITICAL ACTION F UND

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MARINE EffINRRSEENFFIAL ,ASS~fN.

1977 OCTOBER MONTHLY :A0~

YFAR END' RFPORT 100

UUMSIC XE L I ULLUI COUJNCIL POL II ICAL AC IIl11l CUMI'l 1 u

-fNUFf(TFOi nFl'rlf! T7AT Ttf: FEl f7 r.- Q 'C rim rn fTI f. IE C

0
ACTION FUND) ID# C00023,580

1JUL77-Z;C7
114 E0001,4019

1JIJL.7-' - 3(rn"EPF77
I D 4 C0 0 0 2 . 2"S

IDI C0000202)9

1SEP'77 -3(GIL77
3 1 MA R7 8

ID# C00027532

1SEP77 -30SEP77
11'11r (-77 -.31 I'll C 77

1 77rE C/07L3/li;4

7 7 FEL:C/G ;3~

16 7F EC/0 -0 /20 9

17 AR7 3 1 7UF LC,'074/G,4Wj2

ID# C00009936



g~ I III Li,
I. 

-- ii'i L00066447

1977 YEA.%" IN' kEPUI1

DRESSER INDUSTRIES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE(DPC

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: DRESSER INDUSTRIESP INC

1977 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY
ENGINEERS POLITICAL I EDUCATION COMMITTEE

25 0

DATE 21SEP73
FEDERAL ELECTIO1N COMMISSION

1977-1978 PAGE 4

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
- (E)

RECEIP-- -- -- -- -- - --- -- -- -N--- -- --- -- -- -- ---- - - -- - - --- - - OF MICROFILM

IDIDATE/COMMI TTEE/DOCUMENT EEPS X NDTRSES LC IO

OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LCTO
----------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------

4 1 L AI .i L L , - , -

9 77FEC/059/50d
8

TO EXPENDITFURES ON BIEHALF OF

1JUL77 -30SEP77
ID1 C00086991

CONTRIB.UTIONJS

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: ENGINEERS INT'L UNION; OPERATING

77 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY 500)

1L CORPORATION P*OLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (ECPAC)

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: ETHYL CORPORATION

1973 30 DAY POST -FRI MARY 15()0

FEDERATED DtEPARTMENT STORES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

CONNECTOED ORGANIZATION** FEDERATED DEPARTMENT STORESv INC.

1970 AUGUST MONTHLY 200

FEDIPAC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: HOSPITALS; AMERICAN FEDERATION Or'

1977" NOVEMBLER MONTHLY 100

1978 APRIL MONTHLY 100

FOOD INDUSTRY GOOD GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FOOD MARKETING INSTITUTE

1977 YEAR END REPORT 
250

1978 JULY 10 QUARTERLY 
100

FREEPORT CITIZENSHIP COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: 'FREEPORT MINERALS CO.

1977 YEAR END REPORT 
1250

1978 JULY MONTHLY . 500

FUND FOR EFFECTIVE GOVERNMENT, THE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION:* UNION PACIFIC CORPORATION

19"77 Y(EAR END REPORT 1250

~.EMPLOYEES FUND
W&NNECTED ORGANIZATION:* GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORP.

197-7 YEAR END REPORT20
1970 MAY MONTHLY 

200

GOLD F'AC
CONN4ECTED ORGANIZATION: GOLDRUS DRILLING COMPANY

1977 YEAR END, REPORT 1,000

GRAPHIC ARTS INTERNATIONAL UNION PCC

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: GRAPHIC ARTS INTERNATIONAL UNION

1977 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY 300

H. & R.E. & D.I.U. T.I.P. OT0 INSURE PROGRESS* (AKA H. 9 R.E. I E.I.U. COPE)

CONNLCTED ORGANIZATION: HOTELRESTAURANT EMPLOYEESSBARTENDEERS

1973 JUNE MONTHLY 
500

HUGHES_- AC-FIvE CITIZENSHIP FUND

CONNECTEl ORGANIZATION: HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY

,773 MAY MIONTHLY 1 ,0

ILGWU CAMPAIGN COM"MITTEE
CONNECT ED ORGAN IZAT ION: LADIES GARMENT WORKERS; INT ' L Uh ION

1978 APRFIL 10 QUARTER(LY 300

INDEPENDENT PANN~E:S - POLITICAL ACTION COMMliTTt; (3 61

CONNECTED ORG~ANIZATION: IANKERS ASSOC* OF AMERICA; INDI.N[IVNT L

1977 OUTOitJ< 10 tQlJ(,f'!CETLY 5()0

10 77FEC,'059/4O3 0

17APR78 1 78FEC/077/23 3 7

IDI C0009166
0

IOCT77 -31OCT77
27MAR70

ID4 C00014555

10OCT77 -31DEC77
4APR78

ID# (000056192

1OCT77 -3111CC77
7JUN78

ID# C00010470

1OCT77 -31DEC77
ID# C00028670

1OCT77 -31DEC77
4APR78

ID# C00012104

1OCT77 -31DEC77
ID# C0002-714

4

1JUJL77 -3OSEF*77

1MAY70
1141 C0000216

2

5APR78
ID# C00004361

31MAR78
lIDS (0003'2678

20 77FEC/061/ S3 0 0

1 73FEC/071/
5 l9 0

219 78FEC/065/37
4 3

1 78FEC/079/07
0 5

13 79FEC/065/1510
1 7GFEC/081/014

9

17 78FEC/065/10
9 O

28 78FEC/063/518
3

1 78FEC/074/540
1

12 78FEC/068/186
5

10 77FEC/060/50211

1 7GFEC/076/5303

1 78F EC/ 07 3 /50
7 2

1 76FEC/072/44
7 O

*):F77 8 77FEC/061/03 3 5

7 w C7r -.V-

4<

Ebi

4,

1JUL77 -30SEP77
ID4 C00029504

e

*1

~. C

% ! bmi_77*m= 0 10 131, IF 311 ____ -

1JUt. 77 -- 3



~st-1.&.t Li.

INTL IN.AIOtJAL bROTHIM001J (iF ELECTICAL WOfl%1_kzS CiUUMITI L ON FUL11l 1L#L EL.O,:I XlaJ
CONNECTED' ORGANIZATION:* ELECTRICAL WORKERS; INT'L. DRGTH't'.
1977 OCTOBER MONTHLY 500

INTERUATIONAL CHIROPRACTORS POLITICAL. ACTION COMMI ITLE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: CHIlROPR%'AC'TORS' AS'SOC IAT ION; 1 N IT'L.

ISEP-17 -:_i,S LF*77
Itit C00000026

FEDERAL ELECT ION COMM ISS ION DATE 21SEP78

1977-1970
CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOC:UMENTS -- (E) PAGE

CANDI DATE/COMM ITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES $ OF

OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERA. PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

1977 YEAR END REPORT20
JIM WRIGHT MAJORITY CONGRESS COMMITTEE*
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE
1978 MAY MONTHLY 1200

JUNE MONTHLY 100

KAISER ALUMINUM I CHEMICAL CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAL CORP.

19'77 OCTODER 10 QUARTERLY 1000

1978 MAY MONTHLY 300
LABORERS' POLITICAL LEAGUE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: LABORERS' INT'L UNION OF N.A.

1977 OCTOBER MOIITHLY r5_0 0
1973 MAY MONTHLY20

LEGISLATIVE EDUCATION ACTION PROGRAM CAMPAIGN ASSISTANCEE FUND
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: E4OILERMAI(ERS; INT'L BRUTH'!'
1977 OCTOB3ER 10 PDUARTERLY .5)0

LIFE UNDERWRITERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: UNDERWRITERS; NATIONAL ASSOC. OF LIFE
1977 NOVEMBER MOt4THLY 500

LOCKHEED GOOD 6OVERNMENT PROGRAM
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: LOCKHEED AIRCRAFT CORP.

1970 30 UAY POS3T- [R111(AY 100
LOUISIANA ACTION COMMITTEE FOR RURAL ELECTRIFICATION

CON14ECTED ORGANIZATION: ELEC. COOP.v INC; ASS'N OF LA
1977 YEAR EN4D REPORT 500

LYKES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED' ORGANIZATION: LYKES CORP.
1977 OCTOLER 10 DUARTERLY 250

MAGAZINE PUBLISHERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITIFI
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MAGAZINE PUBLISHERS ASS'N
1977 YEAR END kEPOR'T ,

MAINTENJANCE OF WAY POLITICAL LEAGUE
CONNUECTED ORG3ANIZAT ION: MAIN PENANCE OF WAY EMPLOYEES
1977 OCIOE'ER MONTHLY 250j

MEBA POLITICAL ACT ION FUND
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MARINE ENGINEERS BENEFICIAL ASS'N.
1977 DECEMBER< MOOTHLY 2 0

1970 APRIL MONTHLY 2 20
METROPOLITAN EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL PARTICIPATION FUND. A

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION:* METROP:OLITAN LIFE INSURAN4CE CO.

1977 30 DAY POST-SPECIAL '250

MORTGAGE BANKERS POLITICAL ACTION qOM MTTT ;

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BANKERSLASi6C. WF IAMERkCAt MOIOTGAGE t
1977 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY S00

NACGArAC
- .......CNtFFTrp rI!Q *0,tJ 1y XA (-(;I jAII~~ !P Y f!~P , ty- I 'I

EXPENDITURES ON

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

BEHALF OF
1JAN77 -31DEC77

ID# C00078410
0 70F(IE,'Th/02?.5

211AP'R78 1 78[iSE/135/446'1
4MAY78 1 71iS1E/141/0309

IDIg C00047415

17SEP,77--0E7

I114 C00007 92'?

1SEP77 -30SEP77
SAPIR78

1114 C00005157

1JUL77 -0E7
11.14 C00005.)249

1OCT77 --31OCT77
liiC00030703

3 OMAY 70
Iril C000.3-3337

1JAN; -7 3DE7
ID# C00041L65

1JUL77 -30SEF'77
1D4 C00035774

1OCT77 3[E7
111 C0000037-:

1 S F.7 -3v0S EP7 7
11 9c()0 00 2 02,2

1NOV_77 *- 30NOV77

Ir:# CC0040923

25OCT77 -28NOV77
ID# C00004812

1JUL77 -30SEP77
Ili' COOO 39t5713

46 77 F EC 0OS75'1Z
1 7 r;F C/07-3 /3L

247FC/9/S'
1 7I3FEC/074/001Y

28 7711 C/0'.SS-'/ 524J

8 77FEC/0L1/441

1 70FEC/0723/24085

10 73FEC/0o-l/3.'^04

11 7 7 F EC / 0 /2 Y76

9 71,1-1',0 63/14 02

5 7 7 FE C / 05 3 26c)7

1 7 'F CC / 071/16 22

8 77FEC/062/4024

13 7 7F EC / 0 59/1132

MICIIOF LM
LOCATION

5 7 .. 0~C.



197U AUGU!;T MON11ILY
N4ON-PARTIISAN POLITICAL SUPPORT COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.
1977 OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

NONPARTISAN COMMITTEE FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT

;_ &4*4.4Ks40Jd, 'Ai t 1 " Epi & wl I W I -_- I --- _, - - - - - - -- -
'100

500 17SEP77 -30SEP77
IDO C00012463

7 77FEC/059/3199

DATE 21SEP78FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1977-1978

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS --(E) PAGE 6
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-ANDI DATE/COMMI TTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIEPT

OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY
S EXPENDITURES 4 OF
GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

*CONINECTED1 ORGANIZATION: COCA-COLA COMPANY

is 1977 OCTOB~ER MONTHLY 2150
1?7718 MiAY VMONTh";, 100

PACE - POLITICAL ACTION FOR COOPERATIVE EFFECTIVENESS
CONNECTED O;.GrtIZATION: FARMER COOPERATIVES; NATIONAL COUNCIL
1977 OCTOLDER 10 QUAR'TER-LY20

PACI TFIC LIGHTING POLITICAL ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: PACIFIC LIGHTING CORPo
1973 MAY MONTHLY 200

POLITICAL ACTION TOGETHER POLITICAL COMMITTEE
C 0N N'_ 1El' ORGANI ZAT ION: PAINTERS AND ALLIED TRADES
.77 YEAR E.,'[ REPORT 2 00

POLITICAL EAUCATIOIJAL FUND OF TH-E BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES
COI4UEC1ED ORGA:IZAT ION: AFL-CIO
197-7 NOVLtul'E MONTHLY 1,000

POLITICAL FUND' COfliMITIEE OF THE AMERICAN POSTAL WORK~ERS UfIONv
CONtLCTEl' ORGANIZ:ATION: POSTAL WORK~ERS UNION
14q-77 YEAR END! RE:PORT 250

PROFESSIONAL ItN:0R'ANCE AGENTS PAC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: INSURANCE AGENTS; NAT'L ASSOC MUTUAL
1977 YEAR EMI' REPORr 100

PUBL1C_ EMPLOYEEIS ORd3ANIZED TO PROMOTE LEGISLATIVE EQUALITY OCC

* CL*JNNECIED' cCGANIZ *) -1ICN: EMPLOYEES; AMER. FED. OF STATEP COUNTY
1977 OCTOPE~R IIONTHLY 11.coo

F-AIL' AY CLE~l d-3 POLITICi^L LEAGUE
t.ONNECTEI! ORGANIZATION: RAILWAYI, AIRLINE AND STFAM ;HIP CLEF:NS
197/ NOVEMIIER MOYT lILr 500(
1978 MAY MONTHLY 0jo0

REALIORS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CI)NNECTE' ORGANIZ ATION: REALTORS; NAT'L ASSOCIATION or
1 777 YEAR ENDI R17OR 50 0

RETAIL CLERKS INTERNATIONAL UNION (ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB)
CCNECTL UAr4AT ON:RE TAIL CLERKsS INT'L ASSOCIAT 101

1977 YEA'R%, END REFOCRI 2;
SAV.INGS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ELECTIONS COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: SAVINGS ASS'N; UNITED' STATES!. LEAGOlE OF
19-77 OCT OBER 10 GUARTERLY 1,000
1 97,, APRI1L 10 L).:E~Y1 000)

SEA."AR:RS FOLiiULAL ACTIVITY DONATION 'SrAll
CC t 4 'EC TED1 0N o~A N 1'tIZrON SEAFARERS INT'L UNION OF N. A.

~77 YEAR)*N END REPLWIR-C00
1975S JULY 10 U4UAN1ErLY U100

SEARS fOL11ICAL A' '1ON COJMMITTEE
CCIJULCIED ORAIAIi:SEARS ROEBUCK Z CO.

0~ OCTOB1:E R G GU R T FLY 250

EXPIENDITURES ON BEHALF OF & 7E/0956

0

DEPARTMENT

AFL-CIO

0

0

0

0. 1

1SEFP77 -30SEP77
21 APR78

IDI C00002,238

1JUL77 --30SEP77
1I14 C00008748

27 $P R7 8
ID ti0000O-O3, S

10OCT77 -31JAN78
ID# C00003160

1OCT77 -31OCT77
IDS C0OO0 .12

IOCT77 -31DEC77
IIII C00004 994

10C177 --31DEC77
IrI'l C000,11114

1SEP77 -30SEP'77
Iri C. 0000630

1OCT1"77 -31OCT77
7APR78

114 C00030718

1OCT77 -31TDEC77
ILIi C:00002766

1OCT77 -3-11DEC77
IDI# C000018375

1JUL77 -30SEP'77
14-IWR 78

11:14 C00004325

1OCT77--DC7
.3 A PR%7

IDS C0003061.2

1JUJL77 -30SEP77
T ! __ ___

1 78FEC/074/0734

7 77FEC/058/4065

1 78FEC/074/0294

7 78FEC/065/2490

5 77FEC/061/36705

7 78FEC/065/0803

9 78FEC/064/0342"

16 77FEC/059/4404

12 77FEC/061/3185i
I 78FEC/074/0869

39 78FEC/063/4069

12 78FEC/ObS0/2547

10 77FEC/0579/0457
1 70FEC/070/2259

K2 j78FEC/064/0565
1 78FEC/07(3/3100

9 77FEC/059/0197

.4

LOCATION

J.~JL/c / /VI 1
114i C00024069



CONNECTED ORGANIZATION.: SECURITIES INDUSTRY ASS'N.
1977 NOVEMB'ER MONTHLY20

SEIU-COPE-PCC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION:* SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION
1977 OCTOBER MONTHLY 100

1OCT77 -31OCT77

IIt CO0004036

1SEP77 -30SEP77

4 77rEC,f,'(.;c,oj

4 77FE.C/060/0 2 34

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1977-1973

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUJPPORTING DO'CUMENTS - (E)

DATE 121SEP78

rAci3E 7

CANDI DATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXP1E-NDITURES 4 OF MICROFILM
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

CONTRIBUTIONS TO
SHELL EMP'LOYEESj' POLITICAL AWAREIESS COMMITTEE

C CiNECTEI' ORGANIZATION: SHELL OIL CO.
1978 AUGUST M10NTIILY

StK.- PrC
2100

CONNJECTED ORGANIZATION: St1ITHI'LINE CORPORATION
197YAr END REpofr 20

SUIHERNi RAIL-WAY TAX ELIGIBLE GOOD GOVERNMENT FUND
COINOFTE %IGNZIN SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY

1977 YEAR INtl REFO1RT 500o
TELEVISION AND' RADIO POLITICAL ACTION COMMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORG'(ANIZAT1ON:* BROAD'CASTERS; NAT'L ASSOC O F
1977 YEAR END REPORT 25

TEXAS EASTE-RN VOLITICAL. ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORG3ANIZATION: TEXAS EASTERN GAS TRo,^tJSMISS5ION CO.
1977 OCTO[:ER MONTHLY 2(

TEXAS' GAmS Uf.N#!LZIO PC (Ai..A VOLUNTARY NONPARTISAN POLITICAL FUND.)
COIN:ZC-,ED ORGANIZATION: TEXAS GAS TRANSMISSION CORP.
1978l' MAY MOI~iHLY20

TOBACCO FEIPI F'S PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
CONNIECT ED ORGANIZAT ION: TOBACCO INSTITUTE INC.
1977 OCIOLIER 10 QUARTERLY20
1970 JUNE MGiNIHLY 100

TRATSPR r ONPOL ITICEAL EDUCATION LEAGUE
CON~NECTED ORGANIZATION': TRANSPORTATION UNION;UNITED
1977 OCTOBER MONTHLY r-)0 0
19-70 f1 MONIHLY 1 ,000

TRUCK' OF LRAJ OS' t' 101PARTISAN COMMITTEE
LMWlECTLjI rJRGANIiAl 1018 TRUCKING ASSOCIATIO14P INC. ;AMLRI"CAN
115' '-7 YEAR ELD rr OCRT 300

TRW GUOL, Gu 1 4 t. Lrfl FUNDI
CO0N.'4 C T FD 0O 1:1A., I'-A I GN TRW INC.
1977 YEAR [tllD -,1-tOT 100

U.A. POLITICAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE
CONNECTEDl ORGANIZATION: PLUJMBING AND F.IFEFITTING INDUSTkY
1977 ),EAK END' REf ORI 1? 2 0 0)
19-79 MAY MONTHiLY 300

UAW - V - CAP (UAW VOLUNTARY COMMUNITY ACTION PR-kOGRAM)
CONNECTED ORGANI1ZAT ION: AUTO WORKERS UNITED
1977 FEbi UAF-2Y flLANTH-LY 5(

UNITED EZCrRESOURCES POLITICAL ACTION COMITTIEE
CONiNECTED Okf NIZATION: ENERGY RESOURCESP INC.; UNITED
1973 JUNE MONTHLYa 150

UNITED GOOD GOVERNMENT FUND V
CONNECTED GRGANIZ -ATION: UNITED AIR LINES' INC.
1970 JULY 10 (JUARTILlil Y 100

EXPENDITURES ON

0

0

0

0

0
0

BEHEALF OF
IDS C00039503

3JUJL78
IDS C00009923

IUCT77 --311'C77
IDS C00009290

1OCT7/? --31'LC77
IDS C00009905

1OCT77 -311DEC77
IDSl C00040907

1SEF77 -30SEllP77
1141 C00032771

24 APR 73
IDS COOOO7/61

1-JUL77 -30 :LEf77
i ~A Y 7 B

lIii COO001~6

1S-EP77 -305;,FP77
1 CiM., AR 742

Illt C0000.18831

1OCT177 31DEC77
I 14 fC0002153.6

1OCT77 -31DEC77
1111 C00012476

30c.EPF77 --31DEC77

IDS C00002840

1JAN77--:A7
IDS COOO704o9

1 2MAY173
ID# C00078261

I~ TY 70) -

1 7SFEC/083/3270

8 70FEC/063/232:

7 78FEC/065/240-

6 77FEC/'o5'/C 71

1 7 0E C C, 7 3/ 53.

13 7-171- L C 07 "'-1-'

19 77FEC/060/346&1
1 7 EC / 07,*/ 0S3-1

39 78FEC/066/0430

10 78F- EC/069/0402

6 7 8FE C 0 63/4 6 8
1 7 8FE C/07 4 /"'-0

.3 7 7IFE ,0 -;/82,3

1 7XC/0 7 61' )7

1 7 8F E.C/0 79/49 9. 0

o"we" lopm -- -- . . I - -



1VJNOVLMVEiR MONTHLY
USS EMf-LOYCES GOOD GOVER'NMENT FUND

CONN~ECTED OIRGANIZATION: UNITED STATES STEEL CORP*
197S MAY MONTHLY

1O(:?7 - 31OCT77
101 COOOS3'67625 0

15o0

7 7F.-06/27

20APR78 1 78FEC/074/0791

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1777-1978

DATE 21SEP78

PAGE 6 4

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
---------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------

CA1DIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES # OF MICROFILM

OFFICE SOUGHT/ rARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

CONTRIl:U7 IONS TO

JULY MONTHLY t

JULY MONTH4LY 3'

VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTORS FOR BETTER GOVERNMENT
CONNECTED' ORGANIZATION: INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO.

1977 YEAR END REPORT 5

WESTINhJHCUSE EMPLOYES POLITICAL PARTICIPATION PROGRAM

CoNNtEC7TED ORGANlIZATION: WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP*
170 JULY 10 GLUA',NTERLY2

WILLIAWS kA3;1F'AIIES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (WILLCO
COkNNECTEL' ORGANIZATION: WILLIAMS COMPANIES
17-73 JULY 10 QUARTERLY

00

00

00
P'AC)

00

EXExrNDITURES3 ON BIEHALFr OF
o 20 APR7 8
o 13JUN78

ID# C00034405

1OCT77 -31DEC77
ID# C00035220

5AFR73
ID# C00040394

1 78FEC/079/'5133

40 78FEC/065/4255

1 70FEC/079/1773

I 9AF'R70 1 781FEC/080/2"107

TOTAL FOR PART 5
434E/ INDEPENDENT
434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUJN ICAT IONS

56,p3 75
INDEPENDENT CONTRIBUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBULTIONS;

CONTRIBUT IONS

0 0 0
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES

TO EXPEND ITURES ON BEHALF OF

~~pA~n k'e &'{ ~ cd

I. L t

revse'

14837 TOTAL PAGES

7 77FEC/061/2477



* . .,.. . ~.. . ,... ) Iei~lz i!ATTACHIMENT' 11

ItemzedReceipts$,4.
(IUIC ACo Idlii 9 ionus, Ticket Purcha ses, Loanls, i

Jill I 11 Rebates, and! Transfers for Line leto;aeIlw441)ot#h

11.$0 o.Ituutbe 15 16, 11 a/ or 18 of Ec r orfin 3 !4s.~~ 0

V~a9~e'9'' I)6* 1. IntiouctiI gn

$449~IC 41f 9,44 l Of C'.,e"'ll't .'A full

rrieis of Gillis Long Coinitte

IU'I r~jh'.. or"~ *3 jfi t. ZIP vi.deJ

lI .I'i ( 0.. ill I I *jkJLj'j

P.0. Di-oier 1036

(V0wa, La. 70570 1 I--*-- R*-- -- -

rull .. '. . -! .jI s s ! t f d Z IP CCJe-

Waynle 11. ,c~tr
PtI ote v. 2 Pe0x %339

~iey. y*a~)

10-28-U

I )17

C I vle J. a.cinelly___

24.03 J.arsofl Stroet
-~ r A1~ ai La. .7.1.30.1 -. 1-20-77

OilI .Prcducer_

IivixCcntitral Tt-ades and Lat"o r Council
4110 11,0-Ll Foster 1-87

ro P.. C of occv;4.al.on

Ste,~nr~bwor 's sel e
3 _______ 11,Ctt Vatojl

YvrlpJt
_____ _ ! C Di le(jCn

M-al-th d,. V'JneI

rI"0,I V.Co jaeL cu'.~t

Full Njr- fyoi'." ~~ ZIP (.ode I th. t lhar

r'ood I ndustry Good Governicent Comitte~,
17r0 1, Streeot, 1. W. *SUite 700 ~ L $X

Same 1 t-oIk if Caoit~vic I% wttt ~aIr3 d
Ai;,ae ,.ht Ytitis .to . . ......

S~~ibio:,l~~ .i .ttjt .~' .'~ .ha 3 l. . . . .. . .. . . .. . . .. . . ........................ . .. ... . ...... .. .. .. ....

T(tIaI Ildit l1itti- (tol j II's tlaa man iu bet only)................................... . .. .. . ...

c~.

1%

$

S

I-

,( e. .. It % W,#

$100.00

$200K.00

$50.00

2 50. 00



7)

owIvlCorvinvissors
*,,N %*4

.. C 2046j3

11I' a f fl', lo O CnvT"rs1,tie in Full

ITEOMIZED EXPE14DITURES
(Operasti-ig. Transfer% out, Cuntriglmions in-Kmnd,

Loans, Loan Ficpaymnti nds ni tfuntds Madel
Supporting Linecs 20j, 2 Ia. anid 22a. 22bi. and 22c

of F CFORM, 3

* ATT7A(A MENT Ill

tone Numro 21La _

(Use SCpaIRat SChtdult for
P&Ch numnbered forwel

FRP, I IM-OF (illLIS LONG COM"J1ITTEE
0 U11' N.1mfir. M..11 Addires and ZIP Code Particure's of E xp~tnditure

Thibodauix Central Trades and
and Labor Council Refund of-contribution

-P. 0. Box 6
Platt~renviiie, Louisiana 70393 Eprdueo

0 0 General 03 Otho-rfwl ~ull~ f..jon Addiess and 71P Code Partacut~rs 0f EuPe.-diture

0cPr n.u 'I ,v 0 General El Other

* \ " ~ ~ ad~-~ ~dZi Coot PartcJals ofc-:~t~r

ChErE(Ijure for
N3'Y~~. ~ A~dt~s ~nj /I ~ ! 0 P -'~ 0 eneral 0:~ '

ZC. C orodur

Pa"C~~ C ar~

c~~~~~~~~~~~~ ALj ..n.Ir"i., . *,.r-n

Date lmomth.
day. 'vestrI

6-290-78

Date (Month. *.m.oia-11 o .t acti t'pend,.
day. year) tijre this Period

Date (month.* i A-irnct cof each eirpor,#C.

day. year) tuft this PerisoJ

Oa'e t''orth. A-o c., *t ' t each eiCn's0.

day. year) turf this pe!#Odj

Amnownt of tirch ttx)ends.

lure this period

S200.00

* A-.~.. CA ea: *.,n.

Ir, Arc,.nt o*? each ekpenao.

Wt~ this Petiod

tule this Perfod

twit thi period

.. .. - --
A At

*jSAA-nn

t
I
I

!so Ila
T. A"Al

'4



9
~k 0Ed

ATTIAC I I 7 1 .

In reply plcase refer to u1WV/783-51SO

ITINRAL L1.110ION COMMISSION

\.*I~~~ K I T II I NAV
%V\Yfl N( JON.l .C. 20401

Nelson N1. Lee, Treasurer
Friends of Gillis Long

Conivni t tee MMM
P.O. Box 827
Alexandria, Louisiana 71301

19 June 1978

coQo(9o

c Dear Mr. Lee:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
c~candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Eleoction

Campyaign Act, as amended. During review of the Year End Report of
M- Receipts and Epnirewe noticed an entry indicating that you may

have accepted a contribution fr-oml a corporation or a union, which is*
Sp'roibi ted by thn Act, unl ess a segrega-ted account has been establ istied

by thle corporation or union. A copy of that portion Of Your report isQattached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recomm iends that if you have accepted a prohibited
*C~ c~triutin tiL ou etun te ul amun to the donor. This return

shouldf be reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as an
expenditure on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If you

c~find your identification of thle source of this contribution is incom-
plete or incorrect, please submit a statement which wIould clarify this

cc particular watter for thle public record. You may do so by amending
your original report by letter.

Please notify thle Commiission within fifteen (15) days from thle date
of this letter of the determination miade *on this mtter. If you have
any questions concerninq this matter, please do not hesitate to con-
ttact Susan1 Ow-tr(8OCO) 124-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone numiber is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

End osure
Certified MIail:
VIll ur 0Ce i pt I(qUCS ted

iern To5'ivI - 13')-C) 7

93,



CE rJI"ED6Friends of Giltlis Long Committee

Ale~xandria, Louisiana 71301 (

0*PE OF FEL

1918 JUL - I J. 5~ 2 June 29, 1978

CERTIFIED M4AIL

Mir. Orlando B. Potter, Staff Director

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. '4.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Letter 4SV1/78-51SO

Dear fir. Potter:

In espnseto ouraboe rfeenced correspondence and your in-

ouiry as to our acceptance of a prohibited 
conrbtopes

be advised that a review of 
our year-end records indicates 

that

we erroneously deposited into our account a S200.00 check 
from

the Thibodaux Central Trades 
and Labor Council.

Be further advised that we 
have this date issued our check 

in

the amiount of S200.00 as a full 
refund to the above named donor.

Ile trust that this response~ 
isati~sfactory and in complianlce 

with

your notification.
Sinc rcly,

/el sonM.Le
Treasurer



FEDERAI [IECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S I RII I N W
WNASiNIoT(N.1)(. 20461

THIS IS THE BEGIWJNING OF rIUR

Date Filmed _1 '.2 Zflamcra No. 2-

C ameraman A r %--PC--


